
1 eLK Omclal Flllng****fJ/20/201111:39 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s psc - )! - 024:£ - ~ -Tk 11011./9- TL 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 11 :20 AM 
To: eLK· Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/20/2011 11 :19:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110149·TL 
Filename 1Path: 110149.co.ord.pere.doc 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110149 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee(a)centuryiink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications ofthe South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
NANPA thomas.foley@neustar.com No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian(a)verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 6/20/2011 at 4:32:09 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =938606) 

Attachments: 04219~11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 

reply email or at 850~13~6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/20/2011 
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Matilda Sanders es e... - It - 0 ~ '=>0 - e&A - n 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 4:16 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Pauline Robinson; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman; Toni Earnhart; Bob Casey 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/16/2011 4:08:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110012-TI-110174-TI 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\11 0012-174\11 0012-174.paa.ordJxc.comp.pere.doc 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

(Multiple RAF dockets) 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND 

COLLECTION COSTS AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY 


ASSESSMENT FEES FOR VIOLATION OF SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, 

AND RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 


/ 
o 
o-

(iloria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


~---------------~--~A=DDRESS ..­

I 
 IN
PARTY EMAILCOMPA~ 

MASTERNAME CODE" 	 ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


~A~V~I~S~JO~N~S~U~P~P~L~y~,C~O~-----~--------~~--~--~T~K~2~4~8----~ab~M-U-JP~Plly~~I~iv-e-.c·o-m------------------------r;N~o--------~ 
!A~oo~pGro~~F~ri~~mm®k.~~LLC~._~_~T~B~5~5~_+=m=ik=e~~~~~c~u~A=.~oo~m~-_~-__- ___--~N~o~--~ ­
I AT&T Florida ._-,,--.,--.....-,:--___.______I~-~._:T:,,.:L::_:7~2~O--+'-!g<::.lr.::Jeg",:,.. ;,;:fo~I:.:le~n;::sb:.:e.:,.e@;;.;a""a::.:tt=.c::::o:.:.m.:.-._______~.___r,;:.Y,;:.e:::.s _._.._._'~= 


BaetnCthu~eLII~nCI<0_mmunic•._ions,In.c~.___--..-.-.-------r-~T~K~2~9~8--+-b-a-tc~h-c:o~m@att.ne_t__~~,--_---~------_+_N~o~---.~--.-4I c !d.. _._.~ TL 727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com 	 Yes 
II' Cypress Communications Operatin~ompany, LLC TJ680 anjackson@cypr_e.s_s_c_o_m_.n_e_t.~_____ ~.____..-+..:..N-:-,o_____-\ 

Dasaro USA, LLC I TK253 salvoch@gmail.com No 
I Dial World Communkations, LLC TK285 ray@dialworldcom.com No 

Dinamica Telecom, Inc. TK084 davin@dinamicatelecom.com No 
Entelegent Solutions, Inc. TK246 bo.wheele~@entelegent.com No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes I 
Frontier Communications of the South, l.do.C TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com _Yes 

I G.D. Technology Inc. TK276 cgdager@hotmail.com No 
Globafon, Inc. TK283 gmcallister@globafon.net No 
Grasshopper Group, LLC iHelloCom Inc. 

TK273 
TJ950 

noc@grasshopper.com 
mkhael@hellocomld.com 

No 
No 

r'	~In~c~li:.:.n:::.e~C~o:.:.m:m::.:u~n=ic=a~ti~o=n~s,~I=nc=.___._______~__-:T~I~4787~___-+~in~c~h~·n~ecomminc~ao~I~.c-o-m------- No 
Infinity Networks, Inc. TJ823 MoMMcorro@infinitynetworks.biz No 

1-:'=c:.:.<...:;-c.::.'::':-=-:::';';';;''''-''~::-:-""7-~--.:-------+--::i:~:::::---t''':';';::'';';:':='::'=:~=:::':':::':L.:C:':-=':':':':':':::-:::''::::';--:--------I-!-~.---..-~-
International Network Solutions, LL=:-C=-_.______+_.-=T:::K==2c;:6.::-8__.t-':e~m::.::.o.::.st.;.:.ro.:.;m;::;1:"_'_'@ii...c.nt':"e.:..:rn.;:;;a::.:ti;.:o;;;cna;:::l.::.::n.:.;et;,;..w:.;:o.;::rk;:::s:.;:;o.::.;lu;.:tl:;:·o:.:.n::;.s.:ne:.;t'--___i.l:!0.~____._ 
ITS Telecommunications Sxstems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net YesI: 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-------r--~~~--r~"~~~~~~~~-------------_+.~~----.---

I 

I Legacy Long Distance International, Inc. cbrown@go!egacy.com No 
Luxa Telecom, Inc. TK297 telecomstate@>,regbackoffice.com ! No 

I McBlue Telecom, Inc. jorgeaoki@mcblue.com No 
NEFCOM TL7I5 dnobles@.townes.net Yes 

=~-~--~------------·,----·~-+--~-~77~---r~~~~~~~~--------------~~~~-----4I New Youth Phone Inc. TK310 info@nyphone.net No 
I Nowtel USA, Inc. . --'TK304 dbernadine@ctl._rr....:.c...::.o_m........___._______-t'rN~o__--_-1 

PeerTel Communication, LLC TK267 zohar@gopcusa.com INo 
K~~er Communications Corporation ._.______'--I-__-=T~J:,::9::...5:==1._-+_'b:_=b:=a.:.:il_?ey~@=p<el;;;:ze:..:r.::.ccom.com ----+..::.N-"O=------j-l 
r'.:::S:..;A:...;V..;::E=-:P:::L=.U~S,-:'I;:.:.N..:..C::c.'--_______________+ __~T::K.:262 ._\-=d_d::,a::;.v:..;.is:;..,@=sa:,:.v...:e.LP1;.;;.u.::.sc:;.;·-o;:m;:m;:.:;.u-n;;;i;:c=.a-t;;io~n-;:s:.::.-c.;;.o-:m-:....-_-~-~.-=-~~-.:..-_~~.-_.-t-:;-;--II~yOes _~~_.' 
Ii Smart City Telecom TL 731 Ib'7hc:a::I1:::@:::'a;c:;s:..:m.;.:.a....:rt"-ci;.:,tyc.;...:;.co:;.;m.:..:...___________.____._~ 
I SNiP Link, L.L.C. sales@snip.net IN?-- I
I Tatkatel, Inc. TK303 alim@telxworldpbx.com~ I 
, 1 DS Telecom/QUincy Telephone TL 718 ThomM.mccabe@tdstelecom.com ~______ 
! Telesur, LLC. TK217 jkaplan@telesurgroup.com i No 
, TotalCom America Corporation TKl89 billing@totalcom.net i NoI Tremcom International, Inc.----~-~· TK173--+-"r..:.;.s;;;,.:aa=d~@~tr=.cem:.:.:..:.:co.::.m:.:;;,;;;;c:..::.om:.:.---------------+..:N.:.:0::...._·---'-· 

I Verizon Florida LLC TL7:-:I:-::O___+-:d;:.:;a,-,:v:,::id:.;.c::-:h,;:;;r.;;:isc::tic:.:an;:;:(cj)=:.v..:.:er:.:ciz:::.;o~n::.:c'c::.::o:::.;m::....._________--11_Y~es::.'----.-1 
I Virtual Media Telecom, Inc. TK301 jct68@hotmail.com NoII 

I Viscom International, Inc. 	 TK239 matt@viscomintemational.com No 
L.I_W_i.;..n__d:..str;..e"-a...c.m.:..F'--I"-o.;.,ri.:.;d""a.:..:Ic..n..;..c.'--___.__~_____L-_--=T""L;...:7..;::1.:,.6___.L.:b:.;:ec.:.;ttvej.willis@windstream.comYesL 

Printed on 6/17/2011 at 3:27:48 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =127995) 

Attachments: 04171-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6117/2011 




1 eLK Ollleial Flllng**"'*5124120111:06"" ***** 

lIafilda Sanders 'PsC-11- 6~31 .. fftA - p.. IIO/V? ~ 7l­
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 12:57 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman 

c, eLK· CORRESPONDENCESubject: Order I Notice Submitted 
Adminilll'ltivc 0 Partirt 0 Consumer , 

Date and Time: 5/24/201112:53:00 PM ~ UMENT No.D379 Z -/ \ Docket Number: 110149-Tl 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\110149\110149 PM Order.pere.doc LOJSTRlBUTION: .::,. : j 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO 

PROVIDE WIND STREAM FLORIDA, INC. 


WITH ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES 


{ifOria Ross 
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

I PARTY 
! NAME I 

COMPANY 
CODE I 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

I AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbeelalatt.com Yes 
I CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee(alcenturylink.com Yes 
! FairPoint Communications TL719 lwoodrmfairpoint.com Yes 
, Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller(alftr.com Yes 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnamrmitstelecom. net Yes 
I NANPA ' thomas.foley@neustar.com No 

NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 

I Verizon Florida LLC TL710 dayid.christian@yerizon.com Yes i 

Windstream Florida, Inc. TL7l6 bettye.j. willislalwindstream.com Yes 

Printed on 5/2412011 at 4:47:35 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 918817) 


Attachments: 03655-11.pdf 


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

5/24/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMlSSlON CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHALRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDLIARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

May 12,201 1 

IVE 
J. Jeffry Wahlen, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen Law Office 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Docket No. 110149-TL 

Dear Mr. Wahlen: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial 
by North American Numbering Plan Administration for Live Oak and Alachua exchanges, by 
Windstream Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on May 10, 2011, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised 

If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 
413-71 80. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE O F R C E  CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hltp:/hwvw.tloridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statcfl.u 
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- Case Assignment and Schedu7ina Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

~ Section 	1 - Office of Commission C7e, 

Docket No. 1l0149-TL Date Docketed: 05/10/2011 Title: 	 Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denia7 by North 
American Numbering P7an Administration for Live Oak and 
Alachua exchanges, by Windstream F7orida, Inc. 

Company: Windstream F1orida, Inc. 

Official Fi1ing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM 	 APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X I X 

Section Z - OPR Comoletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modu7e B12 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

[QJ Current CASR revision 7eve7 	 Previous CurrentOPR Staff 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 
B.~taff Counse7 
9. 

10. 
11.OCRs 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 

and/or decidinq this case: 
 31. 

32. 
Fu77 Commission Commission Pane7 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3B. 


Staff Counse1 
 39. 
40. 

Sect10n 	3 - Chalrman Como7etes Ass7gnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I I 

- Hearing 0fficer(s) 

Where panels are asslgned the sen70r CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identica1 pane7 decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the fu71 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ... COMPLETED EVENTS 

Officer 

BW 

ADM 

GH 

Prehearin 
Commissioners 



~~se Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110149-Tl Date Docketed: 05/10/2011 

Company: Windstream Florida, Inc. 

Title: Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by North 
American Numbering Plan Administration for live Oak and 
Alachua exchanges, by Windstream Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GeL PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B12 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Deas, B Casey ~ Current CASR revision level 

I. Code Denial Petition Filed 
2. Expedited Process Criteria Examined 
3. Recommendation to Office of General Counsel 
4. PAA Order 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Evans 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/1112011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0fficer(s) Prehearin Officer 

BW 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissloner ;s Panel Chairman: 

Previous Current 

I NONE 05/10/2011 
I NONE 05/17/2011 

NONE OS/20/2011 
NONE 06/01/2011 
NONE 06/27/2011 

==I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

AlllGHIEDI BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I I X 

ADM 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/11/2011 \ •
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

x 


